

Rig Riders Houston Chapter Meeting Minutes

October 17, 2020 – Tight Ends (League City, TX)

Closed Meeting Topics:

Juan Campos (Juan Wayne) SAA

- Called meeting to order

Brandon Davidson (Brando) Vice President

- Opened meeting and welcomed members
- Sign-In Sheet going around and 50/50 being sold
- Dave Godfrey and Kalan Binder both had prior commitments and were unable to attend today
- The officers made a decision a few months ago to remove Festus' cut due to an incident that had potential impact on the club. We have had several discussions with him and others and have decided to give him his cut back.
 - Brought Bruce (Gator) Smotherman up and let the club know that he has committed to represent him sort of like a sponsor. Gator explained the conversations he had with the Officers and Festus, the stipulations that were given to Festus.
 - Brando explained that since Festus was just suspended by the officers that the officers had the authority to bring him back but asked the members opinions and if there was any opposition. (There was no opposition, and several members gave their opinion in agreement with bringing Festus back in)
 - Brought Festus in and explained the stipulations and that Gator would represent him through this process
 - Gator presented Festus with his cut, which was his father Buzzsaw's cut who recently passed away. Festus' name was sewn on the outside and Buzzsaw's on the inside.
- The Election Committee has been established and it is made up of:
 - Gabriel (Uno) Hardin – Chairman
 - Patrice (Patticake) Lenhart
 - Bob (Longhorn Bob) Lenhart
- Gave a general Treasury report as B-Dazzle was not in attendance
- Just to let everyone know we have 2 official hang arounds in the Chapter, Chris Keown and Cody Wall

Tim Callais (Flaco) Secretary

- Reviewed minutes from previous club meeting at Huli Huli Hut (Galveston, TX)
 - Motion to accept by James (Chopper) LaFountain
 - Seconded by Chris (Satch) Miller

Juan Campos (Juan Wayne) SAA

- Reminded everyone that if they cannot make it to a meeting they should reach out to him before the meeting
- Drink responsibly and check on each other
- Remember to use proper hand signals when riding in groups

Member Comments:

- Patrice (Patticake) Lenhart – Monica from Monica's Monogram wants Rig Riders to lead a Memorial Ride for Richard
- Brandon (Brando) Davidson – Monica has a chore list for the club that we will schedule
- Chris (Festus) Hawkins – Memorial service for Buzzsaw is tentatively planned for 11/14/2020 and Crisco will be leading the service
- Roy (T-Rex) Jones – There will be a benefit for his friend at Bareback Bar on 10/25/2020
- Lonnie (Kickstand) Burnside – What is the protocol for adding items to the club calendar? (He was told to send details to David (Blood) Youngblood)
- Gabriel (Uno) Hardin – Please go on website and register for the club Christmas Party
- Fraser (Buzzard) McDowell – Thanked all of his brothers for the support given to him on his TAT ride, especially Timbo and Budman for driving him

Brandon Davidson (Brando) Vice President

- Upcoming rides:
 - Fall Color's Ride 10/23/2020
 - Midland Ride 11/6/2020
 - Cook Off at Roadhouse 2920 11/6-7/2020
- Next Month's Meeting location:
 - 2920 Roadhouse – 12
 - **Thirsty Parrot – 13 (Meeting will be here)**
 - Country Corner – 2

Open Meeting Topics:

Brandon Davidson (Brando) Vice President

- Welcomed members, prospects and guests and called the meeting to order
- Reminded everyone to sign attendance sheet
- Held Pledge of Allegiance (Dirty D and T-Rex)
- Asked any guests to introduce themselves:
Guests or Hangarounds in attendance:
Chris Keown – Juan Wayne
Martin Mejia – Timbo
Cody Wall – Wiked
- Upcoming Rides and Events:
 - Fall Colors Ride
 - 2920 Roadhouse Cook Off
 - Coat drive
 - Freedom Diesels / RRMCM show at 2920 Roadhouse

Juan Campos (Juan Wayne) SAA

- Any proposed bylaw changes will be discussed at the November Meeting

James (Chopper) LaFountain Road Captain (Potential future events):

- Laconia
- Bikes Blues and BBQ
- Daytona Bike Week
- RRMCM Rally

Brandon Davidson (Brando) Vice President

- November meeting will be at Thirsty Parrot
- 50/50 Drawing (Slo Hand \$330)
- Closing Prayer